
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Chen, Shaun - M.P. <Shaun.Chen@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: March 26, 2020 5:50 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Chen, Shaun - Personal
Subject: Medical Protective Devices Procurement Process

Hello Dovejot,

I hope this e-mail finds you well and you’re staying safe and healthy!

Shaun asked me to reach-out to you because we have a major stakeholder who is looking to import medical protective
devices from abroad. I have a couple questions regarding this process:

1.) Apart from the process setup by your department, I am wondering if there are any restrictions on them co-
ordinating the shipment of these devices?

2.) What, if any, restrictions or barriers to entry (tariffs or otherwise) might such a shipment face?

3.) Is there any kind of matching program in-place (be it monetary or in matching the actual supplies)? Has such a
program been contemplated?

4.) If somebody is preparing a shipment of supplies and has a particular recipient in-mind for the shipment, what
are the best practices for navigating that scenario?

Any advice you could provide would be greatly appreciated.

Many thanks,
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